



KHALIL AL-HALALAT

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR
COLLEGE OF ARTS, HUMANITIES, AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
(CAHSS)

Profile

Lecturer and researcher with 11+ years of experience teaching courses in both undergraduate and postgraduate levels. Supervised on 17 MA theses in social work, discussion member in 37 MA theses in social work, Edited and reviewer in 7 journals. Published over 16 articles in peer-reviewed journals.

Contact

UAE
+971 543147182
+962779840160
khalalalat@sharjah.ac.ae
Khah_2006@yahoo.com

Education

- 26 Jan 2011 **Ph.D. Degree / Social Work**
Fayoum University, Egypt
Thesis Title:
"Evaluating the professional practice of social Work in juvenile delinquent care institutions in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan"
- 30 Jun 2003 **M.A. Degree / Social Work**
University of Jordan, Amman
Thesis Title:
"The phenomenon of child labor in the tourism sector in Petra city"
- 14 Jun 1987 **B.A. Degree / Social Work**
Qatar University, Doha

Personal information

Birth Date
01 Apr. 1981
Gender
Male
Marital Status
Married

languages

- Arabic
Mother Tongue
- English
Very Good

Skills

Personal

Communication ●●●●●●●●
Customer Service ●●●●●●●●
Leadership ●●●●●●●●

Professional

Time management ●●●●●●●●
Problem-solving ●●●●●●●●
Systems administration ●●●●●●●●

Experiences

- 31 Aug 2020 - Present **University of Sharjah/ Department of Social Work**
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR, Sharjah
- 21 May 2018 **University of Jordan/ Department of Social Work**
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR, Amman- Jordan
- 2018 - 2019 **Ajman University/ Department of Social Work**
ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR, Ajman
- 2014 - 2018 **University of Jordan/ Department of Social Work**
Assistance PROFESSOR, Amman- Jordan
- 2011 - 2014 **University of Jordan/ Department of Social Work**
Part-time Lecturer, Amman- Jordan
- 2005 - 2011 **Department of Policy and Strategic Management/ MOSD**
Assistant Director, Amman
- Aug 2003 **Department of Studies and Researches/ MOSD**
Head of the Department, Amman
- Aug 2001 **Social Work Office/ Palace of Justice**
Head of the Office, Amman
- Oct 2000 **Department of Social Defense/MOSD**
Head of the Department, Ma'am
- Sep 1994 **Rehabilitation Center/ MOSD**
Head Manager, Ma'am
- Oct 1992 **Rehabilitation Center/ MOSD**
Social worker, Ma'am
- Aug 1991 **Department of Social Defense/MOSD**
Division Officer, Amman

Administrative Positions:

- ❖ **Head of the Social Work Department/ University of Jordan: 2015 - 2017.**
- ❖ **Assistant Dean for Student Affairs/University of Jordan/ Faculty of Art: 2017-2018**
- ❖ **Assistant Dean for Student Affairs/University of Jordan/ Faculty of Art: 2019-2020**

Published scientific research:

- ❖ Fawaz Al-Ratrou, Khalil Al-Halalat, Etaf Al-Hadid (2003), Social Impacts of Unemployment in Jordan, Ministry of Social Development, commissioned and supported by the Social Affairs Sector / League of Arab States
- ❖ Salah Al-Lawzi, Khalil Al-Halalat (2006) The Health Effects of Child Labor in the Tourism Sector: A Field Study of the City of Petra, Journal of Social and Human Sciences Studies, Volume 33, E (3), p. 853-871
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat (2015) An Analytical Study of Theses Master of Social Work at the University of Jordan for the period from 2001-2012, Journal of Human and Social Sciences Studies, Volume 42, E (3), pp. 628-611.
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat (2015) Obstacles to field training among students of social work at the University of Jordan, Journal of Human and Social Sciences Studies, Volume 42, Appx (1), p. 1109-1129.
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat, Lubna Al-Adayleh, Jihad Al-Sa`aida: The degree of commitment of faculty members in social Work departments to the ethics of the teaching profession from the students' point of view: The University of Jordan and Al- Balqa' University as a model, Journal of Educational Sciences Studies, Special Edition 2017 (155-171).
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat: Obstacles to volunteer work in Jordan, a study from the point of view of Ministry of Social Development employees working in directorates and departments of associations, Jordan Journal of Social Sciences, Volume 11, Issue (1) 2018 (1-20).
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat, Ibrahim Al-Adra, Abdullah Al-Darawsheh: Job satisfaction among social workers working in care and protection homes in the Ministry of Social Development, Gaza University Journal for Humanitarian Research, Volume 26, Issue (2) 2018 (412-445).
- ❖ Ibrahim Al-Adra, Khalil Al-Halalat: Problems of Cancer Patients Reviewing the University of Jordan Hospital: A Social Study on a Sample of Patients, Mutah Journal for Studies and Research, Volume 33, Issue (4) 2018, 61-102.
- ❖ Ayat Ahmad Bani Said, Khalil Al-Halalat: Evaluation of the Child Guest House Program in the Jordanian Women's Union, Journal of the Islamic University for Human Research, Volume (27) Issue (1), 2019 p. 318-344.
- ❖ Khalil Ibrahim Al-Halalat, Abdullah AL-Darawsheh and Et al, The Patterns and Reasons of Committing Crimes in The Jordanian Society from The Perspectives of Inmates in Ma'an Reform and Rehabilitation Center, Journal of Studies in Education, Vol. 9, No. 1, 2019 p: 61-84.
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat and Et al: Obstacles to Social Work Education Programs in Arab Universities from the Students' Point of View, A Comparative Study in Palestine, Jordan, Lebanon and Sudan, Journal of Human and Social Sciences Studies, Volume 47, Issue (2), 2020 p: 63-90.
- ❖ Qusai Ibrahim, Khalil Al-Halalat: Social Work Education in the Middle East and North Africa : Students Perspectives at 13 Universities in 10 Countries, Egyptian Journal of Social Work , Vol. 9, No.1, 2020 p: 189-204.
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat, Malak Adam Ahmad: The effectiveness of the programs presented in the role of family harmony in Jordan, a paper sent for publication in the Gaza Journal of Humanitarian Research in July 2020.
 - ❖ 16- Khalil Ibrahim Al-Halalat, Huda A Alhajjaj , Amneh A Ghraibeh :
Perceptions of Late Marriage and its Effects Among Youth Jordanian Society, Academy of Entrepreneurship Journal, Volume 27, Issue 3, 2021 p: 1-19

- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat, Vocational Interests of juvenile delinquents in the institutions of juvenile education and rehabilitation in Jordan, paper sent to Journal of Human and Social Sciences Studies on 30 December 2020.
- ❖ Khalil Al-Halalat, **sumaya** Abdullatif, Representations of pearl heritage among youth in the United Arab Emirates, paper sent to Jordan Journal of Social Sciences on 28 April 2021.

Commented [KIAA1]:

Supervising scientific research:

- ❖ Supervising 17 master's theses in social work, and participating in the discussion of 37 master's theses in social work / University of Jordan and Sharjah University.

Conferences:

- ❖ The First Conference on Scientific Research in the Jordanian Universities Friends of Scientific Research / Grand Hyatt Amman
- ❖ The seventh conference for scientific research in Jordan, the Jordan Society for Scientific Research, Middle East University / Amman 11/14/2015
- ❖ The First Scientific Conference on Social work, University of Jordan, Department of Social Work, in cooperation with the Association of Social work, University of Jordan 19-20/4/2016.
- ❖ Arab Regional Conference on Higher Education/ Towards Global Competitiveness, University of Jordan, Faculty of Educational Sciences, 11-12 / 5/2016.
- ❖ Social Work Conference in Confronting Political Obstacles at the Arab and International Levels / Association of Colleges, Institutes and Departments of Social Work in the Arab World / Association of Arab Universities, Lebanon, Beirut, 15-16 /7/2016.
- ❖ The Eighth Conference of the Jordan Society for Scientific Research / The University of Jordan / Amman / 11/11/2017
- ❖ The 10th Social Work Conference entitled Preparing for the Future of Social Work/ Department of Social Work/ Sharjah, Sheraton Hotel 23 - 24/4/2019
- ❖ International Conference on Localizing the Social Work Profession in the Arab Countries, German Jordanian University (GJU), Faculty of Humanities and Applied Languages / Department of Social Work, Madaba 9-18-19 / 2019
- International day of women and girls in sciences / morocco 11/2/2021
- Drug Control and Rehabilitation of Addicts: Practical Experiences and Scientific Approaches, Sharjah University 22-23/2/2021

Training courses and workshops outside Jordan:

- 1992 **DEVELOPMENT AND PROMOTION OF INCOME GENERATING ACTIVITIES**
Egypt / Ismailia
- 1998 **MODERN METHODS TO REDUCE JUVENILE DELINQUENCY**
Syria
- 2012 **RESEARCH IN PRACTICE / TEMPUS PROJECT**
Egypt, Cairo

- 2016 **CHALLENGES FACING SOCIAL WORKERS IN THE ARAB WORLD**
Beirut
 Association of Colleges, Institutes and Departments of Social Work in the Arab World /
 Association of Arab Countries Universities, Modern University for Science and
 Administration
- 2020 **EMPLOYING THE PREPARATION AND PROCEDURES OF DIGITAL EXAMS REMOTELY USING THE MICROSOFT FORMS APPLICATION**
- 2020 **HOW TO CONDUCT THE COMPUTERIZED EXAMS ON THE UNIVERSITY'S ELECTRONIC PLATFORM FOR THE EXAMS OF THE TEACHING ACTIVITIES.**
- 2020 **USING THE SALASIL DESKTOP PROGRAM IN THE ONLINE TUTORIAL.**
- 2020 **EMPLOYING (MICROSOFT TEAMS) APPLICATION REMOTELY TO FACILITATE THE PROCESS OF DISTANCE LEARNING (ONLINE 2).**
- Teaching activities:**
- A. *Teaching bachelor's materials in the Department of Social Work - University of Jordan*
Research methods in social work, social work with individuals, working with groups, general social work skills, social work in the school field, social work with children and juveniles, human and social development, social work with the elderly, voluntary social work, social work in reform centers And rehabilitation, research design and computer use, university student ethics and life skills, field training 1, field training 2, care for people with special needs, introduction to social work, social statistics, family social work, social work theories.
- B. *Teaching master's materials in the Department of Social Work - University of Jordan*
Advanced social work with childhood and youth, field training (1) general, specialized field training (2), advanced statistical analysis, advanced research in social work.

Committees Membership:

- ❖ *Evaluated member to establish a master's program in social work / Dhofar University / Sultanate of Oman, 2016/2017*
- ❖ *Member of the Committee for the Development of Learning Outcomes of the Social Sciences Program with the identification and development of knowledge fields for the specializations included under the program (social service / social work, sociology, studies in development, deviation and crime), Higher Education Accreditation Commission (HEAC), Amman / Jordan, 8/29/2019.*
- ❖ *Member of Faculty of Arts Council and a member of Faculty committees for the academic years 2015/2016 & 2016/2017, including: The Graduate Studies Committee, the Plan Committee, and the Scientific Research Committee.*
- ❖ *Head of the Social Work Department committees for the academic years 2015/2016 and 2016/2017. These committees include: The Graduate Studies Committee, the Plan Committee, the Field Training Committee, the Cultural and Social Committee, the Promotion Committee, the Student Counseling Committee, the Examination Committee and the Receipt of Marks.*
- ❖ *Member of the Social Work Profession Committee / Ministry of Social Development/ October 2015 - December 2015*
- ❖ *Rapporteur of the Committee for Investigation of Student Cases / Faculty of Arts, for the academic year 2019/2020*

Research Arbitration:

- ❖ *JOURNAL OF STUDIES IN SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES (JSSSH) Deanship of Scientific Research/ University of Jordan.*
- ❖ *Jordan Journal of Social Sciences (JJSS) Deanship of Scientific Research / University of Jordan*
- ❖ *Gaza University Journal for Humanitarian Research / Gaza University.*
- ❖ *Al-Hussein Bin Talal's Journal of Research Al-Hussein Bin Talal University / Ma'an / Jordan*
Member of the advisory body / the future of social sciences journal
- International Journal of Research and Innovation in Social Science
- Journal of International Research and Development Institute

Arbitration committees:

- ❖ *Arbitrator in the Intel Science Competition / Arab World 26-29 Oct. 2013 Amman, Sheraton Hotel.*
- ❖ *Arbitrator in the Intel Science Competition / Jordan 01- 15 Mar 2014, Amman, Teachers Club*

Local community service:

- ❖ *Member of the Jordan Society of Social Workers.*
- ❖ *Member of the Administrative Board of the Association of Faculties, Institutes and Departments of Social Work / Association of Arab Universities / Lebanon*
- ❖ *Member of the Petra Sons Association in Amman / Tabarbour - Amman.*

Scholarships:

- ❖ *Scholarship of the Ministry of Education-Jordan, to study a Bachelor of Social Work at Qatar University - State of Qatar 1984-1987*
- ❖ *Scholarship of DIFD Department for International Development (UK) Ministry of Social Development to study the Master of Social Work / University of Jordan 2000-2003*
- ❖ *Civil Service Bureau Scholarship/ Ministry of Social Development to study a Doctorate / Faculty of Social Work/ Fayoum University / Egypt 2006-2010*